From: Kingston Crown, Listing [Listing@kingstonuponthames.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 February 2015 16:59

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Attachments: DOCO008.PDF
Dear Lorraine

Please find enclosed letter that would have been sent via recorded delivery on 02.02.15.

Regards

Karen Mitchell

Listing Team

Kingston upon Thames Crown Court

(T) 020 8240 2500

(Goldfax) 0870 324 0157
listing@kingstonuponthames.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk

"I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which
may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means".

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2015 16:27

To: Kingston Crown, Listing

Cc: London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk; GL-SWESTERNMCENQ
Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Dear Debbie Barnett CPS: and Sheila from the Listing Office at the crown court.

It does seem i am having trouble with sending the audio files could you please tell me how i can send them i
have put the other files in but not the audio which will need to be put with his case files.

Please read below emails.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2015 15:41

To: 'London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk'

Cc: 'listing@kingstonuponthames.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk'; 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Dear Debbie Barnett CPS: and Sheila from the Listing Office at the crown court.

| did send the below email with all attachments but | don't think anyone got it due to its size. | am resending it in
3 parts.
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